Minutes of Meeting of Environment Committee of Mid Ulster District Council
held on Monday 3 December 2018 in Council Offices, Burn Road, Cookstown

Members Present Councillor Reid, Chair

Councillors Buchanan, Burton, Cuthbertson, Gillespie,
Glasgow, Kearney (7.01 pm), McFlynn, McGinley, B
McGuigan, S McGuigan, McNamee, J O’'Neill

Officers in Mr Cassells, Director of Environment and Property
Attendance Mr Colm Currie, Principle Building Control Officer

Mr Kelso, Director of Public Health and Infrastructure

Mr Lowry, Head of Technical Services

Mr McAdoo, Head of Environmental Services

Mrs McClements, Head of Environmental Health

Mr Scullion, Head of Property Services

Mr Wilkinson, Head of Building Control

Mrs Grogan, Democratic Services Officer

Others in Mr Shane Beckett, Complainant - Time Bar Venue

Attendance Mr Brendan McCusker, Time Bar Venue
Mr Jim Maneely, Clarman Architects — Moe’s Bar

The meeting commenced at 7.00 pm
E342/18 Apologies

Councillors Mulligan, M Quinn, Totten
E343/18 Declarations of Interest

The Chair reminded Members of their responsibility with regard to declarations of
interest.

E344/18 Chair’s Business
No issues.

Matters for Decision

E345/18 Dual Language Signage Requests

The Head of Building Control presented previously circulated report which advised of
requests for Dual Language Signage from residents on streets/roads in the District.

Proposed by Councillor McGinley
Seconded by Councillor McNamee and

1 — Environment Committee (03.12.18)



Resolved That it be recommended to the Council to proceed to survey the
following street/road on which a request for Dual Language Signage has
been received —

e Hawthorne Crescent, Dungannon

E346/18 Dual Language Signage Survey

The Head of Building Control presented previously circulated report which advised on

the results of surveys undertaken on all applicable residents on the streets/roads in

response to Dual Language Signage nameplate requests.

Proposed by Councillor McGinley
Seconded by Councillor McNamee

To accept the report recommendations.

Proposed by Councillor Cuthbertson
Seconded by Councillor Buchanan

Not to proceed with the report recommendations.
The Chair put the two proposals to the vote.
Councillor Cuthbertson’s proposal not to proceed with the erection of signage.

For 5
Against 8

Councillor McGinley’s proposal to proceed
with the recommendation was put to the vote:

For 8
Against 5

Councillor Kearney entered the meeting at 7.01 pm.

Resolved That it be recommended to the Council to agree to the application of
Dual Language Nameplates in Irish for —

e Mayogall Road, Magherafelt
e Lisnastrane Park, Coalisland
e Mullinderg, Draperstown

E347/18 Street Naming and Property Numbering
The Head of Building Control presented previously circulated report regarding the

naming of new residential housing development within Mid Ulster.
Site of Moy Road, Dungannon.

2 — Environment Committee (03.12.18)



Proposed by Councillor S McGuigan
Seconded by Councillor McGinley and

Resolved That it be recommended to the Council to name new residential
development of Moy Road, Dungannon as follows:

e Street1
1. Oaklands Drive

2. Oaklands Way
3. Oaklands Avenue

e Street 2

1. Oaklands View
2. Oaklands Close

e Street3

1. Oaklands Way
2. Oaklands Avenue
3. Oaklands Drive

e Street4

1. Oaklands Crescent
2. Oaklands Way

e Street5

1. Oaklands Close
2. Oaklands Court
3. Oaklands Way

E348/18 Restart a Heart Day 2018 and Mid Ulster Community Resuscitation
Update — Action Plan 2018/19

The Head of Environmental Health drew attention to the previously circulated report to
update Members on the Mid Ulster ‘Restart a Heart Day’ event that was held on
Tuesday 16" October 2018 and advise of community resuscitation progress.

The Chair stated that this was a great initiative and that it was good to see people
availing of the training. He enquired if there were any statistics available for people
requiring resuscitation across Mid Ulster.

The Head of Environmental Health advised that there are no statistics available at

present relating to Mid Ulster area, but could be sourced if required. She referred to
statistics for Northern Ireland and said that each year there are around 1,400 out of

3 — Environment Committee (03.12.18)



hospital cardiac arrests and that every minute without CPR and defibrillation reduces
the chance of survival by up to 10%.

The Chair said he couldn’t encourage people enough to get involved and said that it
should be promoted through other avenues like church halls and community halls etc
and asked if this could be pursued. He said that social media was a good advertising
mechanism and it may be worthwhile letting people know that defibrillator training is
out there and can be availed of.

The Head of Environmental Health advised that the Ambulance Service has advised
that defibrillators can be registered with them to include keycode etc. They have said
that this would be very useful when people phone the Emergency Services and a code
can be provided to use the defibrillator. She stated that the Ambulance Service also
advised that they would be happy to maintain and look after the defibrillators.

The Head of Environmental Health advised that over 400 people attended the training
provided and that it was encouraging to see such a huge uptake.

Councillor McGinley said that he wanted to commend all involved in the project, as it
can prove invaluable, as was the case in the Lough Shore when a defibrillator was
used to save a man’s life and said that he would be more than happy to agree to the
recommendation.

Proposed by Councillor McGinley
Seconded by Councillor Gillespie and

Resolved That it be recommended to the Council to note the content of the report
and approve the Draft Action Plan 2018/19.

Matters for Information

E349/18 Minutes of Environment Committee held on 13 November 2018

Members noted minutes of Environment Committee held on 13 November 2018.

E350/18 Service Directory of Local Services for Pharmacists — Cookstown

Members noted previously circulated report which provided an update on the Service
Directory of Local Services for Pharmacists — Cookstown.

E351/18 Building Control Workload

Members noted previously circulated report which provided update on the workland
analysis for Building Control.

E352/18 Entertainment Licensing Applications

Members noted previously circulated report which provided update on Entertainment
Licensing Applications across the Mid Ulster District.

4 — Environment Committee (03.12.18)



E353/18 Environmental Services — Christmas Working Arrangements
Members noted previously circulated report to inform of the working arrangements in
respect of refuse/recycling collection and operation of Recycling Centres during the
Christmas and New Year holiday period.

E354/18 Tullyvar Joint Committee Update

Members noted previously circulated report which provided update on the business of
the Tullyvar Joint Committee.

Local Government (NI) Act 2014 — Confidential Business

Proposed by Councillor McNamee
Seconded by Councillor McGinley and

Resolved In accordance with Section 42, Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local
Government Act (NI) 2014 that Members of the public be asked to
withdraw from the meeting whilst Members consider items E355/18 to
E361/18.

Matters for Decision

E355/18 Entertainment Licensing — Time Bar Venue

E356/18 Entertainment Licensing — Moe’s Bar

E357/18 Tender for the Supply, Delivery and Installation of
1 No.Baler

E358/18 Tender for the Supply, Delivery and Installation of Static
Compactors

E359/18 Cemeteries Administration Costs and the Scale of Charges

Matters for Information

E360/18 Confidential Minutes of Environment Committee held on 13
November 2018

E361/18 Capital Projects Update

E362/17 Christmas Greetings

The Chair wished members a very Happy Christmas and New Year.

E363/18 Duration of Meeting

The meeting commenced at 7 pm and concluded at 8.15 pm.

CHAIR DATE

5 — Environment Committee (03.12.18)



